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-8 49 1071=(212 5'9)

20164
No =7t =AU($)
1 E 2,147,050,438
2 a= 953,227,886
3 =Y 903,841,644
4 U= 827,187,923
5 FHLICE 654,750,044
6 SIS S= 609,277,155
7 E}O] 419,153,343
8 ATH QI 405,051,847
9 7|0 396,804,741
10 oA 362,697,407
<AtE&% : UN Comtrade>
20174
No =713 =A($)
1 o= 2,408,329,903
2 g 1,014,103,694
3 =4 1,005,286,387
4 U= 850,180,779
5 SIS S= 753,481,169
6 FHLCE 688,879,453
7 ATH QI 454,080,405
3 EfO| 429,943,962
9 oA 421,996,582




10 4o 393,371,737
<A29 : UN Comtrade)
20184

No =7t9Y Cha

1 o= 3,808,789,655
2 = 2,021,328,509
3 g= 1,268,730,017
4 A 1,153,042,299
5 Seelnisst= 1,116,514,759
6 AT Ql 1,010,254,754
7 =210 602,003,209
8 NES 437,715,324
9 JHLICt 426,857,860
10 HESE 425,228,755

<Zt29 : UN Comtrade)
20194

No =713 =%

1 o2 5,392,723,597
2 HrtE= 2,052,111,338
3 ElO| 2,009,083,798
4 = 1,922,869,927
5 g= 1,221,360,471
6 AT QI 1,033,587,443
7 710 709,407,833
8 JHLICt 607,680,743
9 o2tA 578,597,392
10 HE2E 474,284,020

- 491 10712212 549)

2016\

<At2H : UN Comtrade)




2019y 39
SeUSet= 4,550,948,194
EtO| 1,910,042,299
HIE 1,415,992,865
Other Asia, nes 701,508,511
AIIE= 564,698,663
U= 528,269,442
] 516,752,561
catolz 438,693,942
QI AlOf 426,268,368
20| AlO} 247,130,443
<Zt29 : UN Comtrade)
=7ty Cha
SIS set= 5,286,748,960
EtO| 2,354,158,672
HES 1,682,287,129
Other Asia, nes 709,373,371
HotEE 609,910,108
2= 583,788,350
QI UH|AlO} 536,943,100
22 512,952,504
CHstal2 490,295,145
{0l AlO} 285,517,315
<At249 : UN Comtrade)
20184

No 27h3 394($)
1 SIRIUSS= 6,011,299,954
2 HItEE 4,719,959,405
3 = 944,617,491
4 Other Asia, nes 670,377,216




=

H

CHEHRI= 655,683,689
QIE=UH|AlO} 503,842,375
o= 439,637,967
e 387,977,764
Z2i|0]A|OF 336,228,848
10 o2 223,085,692
<At249 : UN Comtrade)
20194
No =73 =A($)
EO| 6,501,078,318
Aot =2 2,195,263,854
3 = 931,663,498
4 cHetel= 662,951,520
5 QI U|AlO} 578,173,481
6 Z2|0|A|OF 554,955,041
7 U= 525,919,723
8 ol 504,350,317
9 oA 222,849,354
10 clot3 220,541,159
<A29 : UN Comtrade)
Lt 224 42
-89 1000 #2885
20164
No HS CODE =29 =%4($)
1 610469 5o Y8 HR2 UE A 1,058,324,545
2 610910 oz OtE A 915,841,015
3 610349 asol g dRz o= A 733,139,038
4 611090 5o S8 HR2 UE A 549,196,541




AR [P g JtEo = oHEL, AI|(FR)E

5 640320 LS FR| LT 22 E UM IS8z o 477,047,382
€ ZoZ shysitt]

6 871200 2ES 224 e O|-E.-Z_Pij7-|2} -1 el A 345,361,706
HIEE &H& A AE ZEstieh B

7 610990 O 4ol g2lg ez ghE A 330,914,163

8 100630 F0[(H0L - ZEd of2of A2elth 303,544,326

9 610339 5o g MR2 2e A 300,177,073

10 610449 ol 28 MRz Qe A 192,072,977

{AE4 : UN Comtrade)
20174

No HS CODE =59 Chalt)

1 610469 8t Ei2g M2 OtE A 1,086,495,088

2 610910 oz OtE A 931,291,136

3 610349 ol 28 MRz Qe A 747,080,177
AYI [P e S 7tEoz ohEn, AT|(RR)E

4 640320 S AR LTI 2|5 UM= IIFTo= O 516,162,347
£ Ho= shysint]

5 611090 O 4ol g2lg dez ghE A 499,546,884
QEE LR 2| 942 0|2t 1 gHo| At A

6 871200 (TR AFZ 22712 maHsiC)) 360,628,530

7 610990 o) 28 MR2 P A 357,082,892

8 100630 Z0[(S0r - ZE of2of Azelch 338,295,948

9 430211 39 A 274,033,598

10 710812 1 89| 7t56tHA| k2 2l A 211,558,778

<AE9 : UN Comtrade)
20184

No HS CODE =59 Chalt)

1 611030 AIRMFZ AIE A 1,021,740,325

2 611020 Ho=z o= A 835,385,637

3 620462 Hoz2 OtE A 690,397,622

4 610990 Jeo| 28 4R UHEA 514,020,983

5 610463 FYHFE IHE A 503,735,247




6 640419 7|Et 478,329,581
7 610462 o2 o= 7 447,360,953
2B ZFA] 942 O|FA et 11 9fe| AHM A
8 871200 IR AlE AiRisE TEEHh 421,986,931
9 620342 Moz ots A 405,227,921
10 610910 Mo o= A 386,784,149
{A=% : UN Comtrade)
20194
No HS CODE E=Y =U($)
Jo| H(ALS ols] DAL TISHS "Hio| a3
1 711291 %%ééf;;ﬁ;ﬁﬁzézsm 1wl A4 2,425,375,779
2 710812 1 20| 7t-35kA| o2 20l A 1,087,392,587
3 611020 Mo o= A 899,402,725
4 611030 AZMRZ UHE A 866,917,699
5 620462 o2 o= 7 636,561,491
6 420292 ;Iz ;E%faraa K| E(sheet)Lt #2112 HRA 558 347131
7 610463 FYMRR UE 499,840,722
8 640419 7|Et 498,509,018
9 871200 (EH; leiiz;g%é*fgglﬁ e A 439,084,112
10 610990 a5 #HAg dr2 2t A 398,001,509
<249 : UN Comtrade)
- A2 107 £UES
20164
No HS CODE =53 =%4($)
1 600690 7|Et 1,042,606,039
2 600490 7|Et 980,119,537
3 271019 7|Et 584,069,748
4 551599 7|Et 507,549,972
5 271012 HAUF (G m) A A E 304,847,544
6 710812 1 9ro| 71 251R| U2 Tl 2 242,128,073




H2IEETO0| 50AIA 21k 250A1A] O|5HQ! EEA

7 871120 IAS Lfoi7| o] 2 213,151,023
8 240220 LA (B E SRE A= S5 211,423,966
9 551529 7|Et 208,494,973
10 870323 ;EJEIEI%%FOI 1,500A|A| 22} 3,000A|A] O[5}Q! 172,487 451
<Zt29 : UN Comtrade)
20174

No HS CODE =29 =%4($)

1 600690 7|Et 1,130,364,618
2 600490 7|Et 1,042,204,947
3 271019 7|et 665,598,683
4 551599 7|Et 499,761,184
5 271012 ZEAREEMR)A ZAHF 442,499,736
7 871120 ]);E;a;l;%HioJ';?gﬁl; 224 2504141 olatel E=4 233,390,183
8 240220 LA (YBIE SRE A= TS 233,095,648
9 710812 11 40| J18otR| %2 2 kol 74 227,868,471
10 270119 1 gtol MEL 201,913,147

<A29 : UN Comtrade)
20184

No HS CODE =59 Chalt)

1 710813 1 5te| Botset Hkol A 3,883,791,938
2 600622 st A 511,154,051
3 600410 igﬁzgzZ?gleﬁ%i%zl 10024] 5 olol 479,812,099
4 600632 st A 356,476,182
5 240220 A (U E etret d2=2 sHysith 328,877,742
6 851712 MEe] SAUYO|LE 1 gto] 24 SAYE A5} 274,220,973
7 430110 e3el A A2= @;ga-T o2l F= - 2 274,030,678




8 271019 7€t 213,856,350
9 271012 AR (EEm) ZAE 186,358,866
10 870324 AZIE 20| 3,000A|A|E Zt5t= 24 183,203,514
<249 : UN Comtrade)
20194

No HS CODE 33 $)

1 271019 7|} 1,504,014,628
2 710813 1 5te| Botset Hkol A 1,138,560,390
3 710812 1 ko] JtastR| gte mekol 668,591,949
4 271012 BEREEH)A ZHZ 604,866,611
5 220299 7|} 459,406,976
6 240220 HA(THIE SRE A= sHYsi) 367,264,460
7 870323 :j'a_lﬁi%%fol 1,500A|Al 21} 3,000A|A] 0|52 259 649,284
8 430110 :iigéaifggo?iix%@zgaﬁ 259,120,875
9 870421 ZZYO|5E olstel A 240,637,637
10 170199 7|} 228,946,825

<AI29 : UN Comtrade)




2. =19 +£¢

7t et HFEA= u SE

| +29 2o 20442
2016 573 240 333
2017 604 261 343
2018 660 314 346
2019 697 336 361
2020 457 267 190
IR : FFLAY3D
L. 2 29 &5
- B1=2o| HRU=Z A9 107 $2E2(20194)
(B39 : arg)
No TE(MTI ATHS)) =29 $23Y 239 L
1 0159 2= 84 0 83
2 4360 M= 74 0 73
3 7412 SIS AtE 2} 121 0 120
4 6212 U20|52IIBE 35 0 35
5 4490 |EF QA E 49 1 48
6 3319 7EPHS 38 0 37
7 7411 SEAt 34 0 33
8 2262 O|otE 16 0 16
9 2273 SHYE 17 0 16
10 4399 7[EI &= 21 0 21
- sh=to| HEA =2 A9 1070 £+28E5(20209 (108))
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Institute of Standards of Cambodia (ISC)

Department of Information (DOI)

# 538 National Road No2,Sangkat Chak-AngRe Leu,Khan Mean Chey, Phnom Penh, Cambodia.
Tel: +855 23 216 086Fax: +855 23 216 086

E-mail: camtbt-info@isc.gov.kh
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o W&t WEA (Pantos Logistics)

S 4F NO.66, NORODOM BLVD., SANGKANT CHEY CHOMNEAS, KHAN DOUN PENH, PHNOM
L PENH
S 023213425
o|oj| kun.chantha@pantos.com
EH[0]7] http://www.pantos.com
- o=, CIS(371=), =, SEO0tA[0H(1371=), S&(271=), OtZ2|7H371=), =/SE01(671=) 52 2
2 HEQIER
H|2 - Project Cargo, Break, Bulk, General Cargo, Consolidation, Door to Door Service, Z1€0|4 &%,
BEAN2S L S His, 2 ALE
% £2]  HEA ETH0|2]

o F2} 2R|AE|A (Doora Logistics)

=4 #09, ST. 552, Sangkat Beungkak 1, Khan Toulkok, Phnom Penh
S 023 885 861
ooy doora.bot@gmail.com
ZH012| http://www.doora.co.kr
- U TelT SESAIYES ZAIZAM 19981 . ¥ = MG HIEH, ZET|0L, D|Qkot, &3, Qe
b2 CAlOF Elfi=, Q1 B2t 2 OfZ 2|7} 20| MB|A HEHIE 715, 2

- Air Express Cargo, Air Cargo, Ocean Cargo, C.0.B, O|Z3l2 2|2
% 22 1 FEtZAAEIA ST O[3

o ZH|AE (Cambest Shipping)

=N #18AB, Confederation de la Russies, Phnom Penh
23S 023 884 725
oy cambestship@online.com kh
b2 - cambestjskm@gmail.com

- 87 28 12

I e

o AEA B2 (Santus Logistics)

E #304, st. Mongrithy, Phnom Penh Thmey, Sensok, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
S +855 92 555 278
oy sergeiog988@gmail.com
Ehjo|Z| http://www.visionexpress.co.kr
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http://www.visionexpress.co.kr
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2) ZtEC|of 7HEF | 43| (The Council for the Development of Cambodia)
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Yo +E2SAUMYL ARPATH S otz st QUCH Alot+AY X [ E SEEEAHFHE MEsIF o, T 2l
DA 0| = EEAAFH0| S2lel QUCt ZHEC|ote] AAMEF 2= Phnom Penh SEZ, Manhattan SEZ, Sihanoukville SEZ, Neang

Kok Koh Kong SEZ, Kampot SEZ, Tai Seng SEZ, Goldfame Pak Shun SEZ, Dragon King SEZ S0| QUCt. 20054 12¥ 29¢ 744
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Special Economic Zone Board)7t d&lef 29 £0|C}.
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CHh 7] 3lE2 EE AT L Y5 0] 2eF 2A|210] CDC SRle= B2 4 U= FE0|H EX|E HEZ ot= Mo HYoME =
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0| tet 4~6) 0|9 ZIAM(OHZ2] 1%) & E2UMI(20%)0f thet 1247t BRsttt. £3] 2[4M9| 32= iES Y7ISH
CMT)Zt Otc! A ALAHC| FOB 7t S 50| =M -0 A 85t= 7t U222 WSk M| R EO| RHZ22 QIMEIE 7
= Z|AM(0ff CHE CiE|7t 2 25IT

o Phnom Penh SEZ(PPSEZ)

e 3,570,000
A= National Road No.4, 12509 Khan Posenchey, Phnom Penh, Cambodia

o YtiZ(m/month): 3.5%

o EZ|7tA(504): 70$/ni

o A7|Ml(kwh): 0.1868%

xtz o £=EM(m3):0.3%
o SZ|24:H|(m/month): 0.06%
o 7|Et H|& - st2{2[H[(m3:): 0.26$
Phnom Penh Special Economic Zone
National Road No.4, Khan Posenchey, Phnom Penh, Cambodia.

o English and Khmer

- T: +855 (0)96 515 6421 - Ms. Kheav Sophy
-T: +855 (0)16 229 288 - Mr. Hak Serey

o Japanese

LHe 7|3 3 A2t - T: 4855 (0)16 229 288 - Mr. Hak Serey

- T: +855 (0)98 818 888 - Ms. Michelle Zhao
o Chinese

- T: +855 (0)98 818 888 - Ms. Michelle Zhao
o Other

- T: +855 (0)23 729 798

- Email: sales@ppsez.com




H|Z

o YFZ2 827M(Y2 & 457H)

o 222} 17,000%
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o R YUF7|¥: Coca Cola, Yeo's(8&), Minebea(2¥2H), Ajinomoto(R0|&8) S
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- SEZ - Sihanoukville &(208km) - 32|
- SEZ - 22|218H(348km) - 5fi2
- SEZ - Phnom Penh&(55km) -

S| - 3e]

o Sihanoukville SEZ 2

11,130,000m

212km of National Road No.4,PreyNob Direct, Sihanoukville,Cambodia

AUCHZ(ni /month): 2.1$
EZ|7+A(50H): 50$/m2
Z7|M(kwh): 0.165%
ZEM(m3): 0.5%
KA|E4H|(f /month): 0.066%

O O O O ©°

Sihanoukville SEZ 2
Marketing and Service Department:855-88-5678891
Email: xhnk@ssez.com
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Z22}:70,000H
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ZF2 UFT|Y: Asle Electronics(MM7tx), IZUME(TVE|Y 2
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o Sihanaukville Port SFZ

T2

680,000m

Terak Vithei Samdech Akka Moha Sena Padei Techo HUN SEN, Sangkat 3, Sihanoukville,
Sihanouk Province, Kingdom of Cambodia

Preah

QCHH[(mi /month): 4.2%
EZ|7tA(50): 65$/m
H7[MI(kwh): 0.165%
ZEM(m3): 0.4%

KA|E4H|(m /month): 0.08%
7|EtH|E - St4=*{2(H|(m3): 0.35%

O O O O O O




Sihanoukville Port SEZ
o Office: 034 933 416
o Telephone: 034 933 511
2|3 Y A o Pilot: 034 933 507
Fax: 034 933 693
Email: pasinfo@pas.gov.kh / pasinfo@pas.gov.kh
Website: www.pas.gov.kh
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ZQ AZRI|Y:IS-TecFE), Taiki(FHHE IH2H), Ojitex Harta Packaging (BtA)

Aot &t Ht2 Hoj| 2|x|st SH0|A 2t2|ot0] St T2 MAT} S
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o Sanco Poi Pet SEZ

T2 660,000m

23| Phum Phsar Kandal, Sangkat Phsar Kandal, Poi Pet City, Banteay Meanchey Province

QCHH|(m /month): 4.5%
EZ|7t4(50'4): 33%/m
H71Ml(kwh): 0.12%
£EM(m3): 0.35%
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Mr. Takahiro Yamamoto
T\ L A2t Mobile: +855 12 760 099
Email: takahiro@sancosez.com

TS5 670(Z=2 37, Eli= 37H)
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Bl o 2o
Ei=ol QlZetet ZEL|Ot =53 S &5t s

Ei=0fl oj22{Ql Elf= & 22 S&0| Y=

Ei=ol QldH|7t 227t 2220 =22 0|5Y 227t AB.

2 AIIMeE EX[7HAH0] 0= A 0| Lt ICHE|7t 04 B,

2L

O O O O O 0O 0 O

A2 H : 2 LHATHR| EH|0[ 2|, KOTRA Z="H H 2

Z2 2% of2

SEBARY vs SYTY
o ZHECIOHE 7], 2{2/0] i 20| OLt 0lo] Chat FAZE OB oh, O, 817 & BBUM U LBCI0F ¥ Hshat
L OlH}Z%

=

2eHXQl 2|2t FAHX|O| S 80| 7tseh

(X3
%E%o O| ACH=Z 7t SEZO| B3l APt He= D=H SEZ9| A2 AlS0[ET 3.5% 0|&fQld| dialf T 2uo| SE3de 3%

SuBTO| 22 el ABAE,
27 2 Al Y2 @0] Otel A 27|
A

| 2leiM s MEFO B2

nlo

=2 So| QImat 0j8|2 E2RATE 2 PHsH0} st L=
Q10| SEZQ| || QZ 3 23S AL 220 TS VAT 243 |6|EH0|°+<>D:| VAT 243 342

3g ofor &

o £&£91 Phnom Penh QI2
o Lol IO 22|50 HHE 2RIt AFR A 213 50| 8O
O SEZ AtA| HHAZ HH AtHO| Y=
o4& ux 2ot U 07t 5 FAUH YEHH0| ES
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2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

1,822.8 2,475.92 2,785.73 3,207.59 3,706.03

A2 : UNCTAD Stat>

Lt CHel 2 H &t e

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

87.76 79.07 114.86 123.96 101.84

A2 : UNCTAD Stat>
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Intelligent Office Center 4th Floor, Preah Monivong Blvd (93), Phnom Penh, Cambodia

http://wooriaccounting.com/
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#9E1 St 608, BK 2, Tuol Kok, Phnom Penh
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+855 023 990 853
Phnom Penh Hotel, No 53. ,Monivong Blvd, Sangkat Srah Chok, Khan Daun Penh, Phnom Penh,

http://www.smacct.com/

info@smacct.com
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7F. CHAR

9 527|

o 3 ZEC|O} CEHYIRCHALR

eHE 023211900 ~ 3
=AM Phum No.14, Sangkat Tonle Bassac, Khan Chamkarmon, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
EH[0]7] http://overseas.mofa.go.kr/kh-ko/index.do
HD 3L L PRAIZE Q| 215 ¢efA : (855-92) 555- 2_35 | AFH/AD S HAL (855-92) 444-112
AFAIZE: 8:30~12:00, 13:30~17:00 (&, 2 2¢ 7t5 AlZH 8:30~11:30, 13:30~16:30)
o A ZtHC|o} oI5|
HepHS 023 964 160
=AM Street 1015, Phnom Penh
EL0] | http://homepy.korean.net/~cambodia/www/

o KOICA ZEC|O} AFFA

ZsHS 023 964 150(~1)
= A Borita Building 4th Floors, #61-64, Preah Norodom Blvd (41), Corner of St. 306, Sangkat Boeng
A Keng Kang 1, Khan Chamkar Mon, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
10| https://www.facebook.com/koica.cambodia/

S 023999 561
= A Keyston Building, 4F, Unit 4D, Plot 100, #146 Norodom Boulevard, Sangkat Tonle Bassac, Khan
A Chamkarmon, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
https://www koreaexim.go.kr/site/homepage/menu/viewMenu?menuid=017006022001&thref
EL0] | =https://www koreaexim.go.kr/site/homepage/menu/viewMenu@menuid=001005006003004
001
H| 2 ~3 08:00~17:00(local time)

011552 331



http://overseas.mofa.go.kr/kh-ko/index.do
http://homepy.korean.net/~cambodia/www/
https://www.facebook.com/koica.cambodia/
https://www.koreaexim.go.kr/site/homepage/menu/viewMenu?menuid=017006022001&thref=https://www.koreaexim.go.kr/site/homepage/menu/viewMenu@menuid=001005006003004001
https://www.koreaexim.go.kr/site/homepage/menu/viewMenu?menuid=017006022001&thref=https://www.koreaexim.go.kr/site/homepage/menu/viewMenu@menuid=001005006003004001
https://www.koreaexim.go.kr/site/homepage/menu/viewMenu?menuid=017006022001&thref=https://www.koreaexim.go.kr/site/homepage/menu/viewMenu@menuid=001005006003004001

E PGCT Center 2-F, St. 274, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
E1 0|2 http://kochamcambodia.org/
H|Z A2 0l 9loo 2 4k Ao st 0|0 (kochamcambodia@gmail.com)Z 0|2| &0l 24t
EY : KOTRA L 23 ZH4| AL
Lt S2[3E L A27|H
o AEE(Ministry of Commerce)
ZsiHS 023 866 460
=N No. 19-61,Russian Federation Blvd. (110), Phnom Penh 12102
EH 02| http://www.moc.gov.kh/en-us/
H| 08:30~12:00/ 13:30~17:00
o 2E(Ministry of Interior)
S 023721190
E 275 Norodom Blvd, Phnom Penh
EH0|Z| http://interior.gov.kh
H|2 08:30~12:00/ 13:30~18:00

o ZtE ot 73| (CDC,Council for Development of Cambodia)

43S 023427 597

FA Government Palace, Sisowath Quay, Phnom Penh 12000
E 0|2 http://cambodiainvestment.gov.kh

B2 08:00~17:00

o BAE(Ministry of Health)

S 023 366 654

2A Samdach Penn Nouth St. (289), Phnom Penh
EL0] | http://www.moh.gov.kh

H|Z 08:00~17:00



http://kochamcambodia.org/
http://www.moc.gov.kh/en-us/
http://interior.gov.kh
http://cambodiainvestment.gov.kh
http://www.moh.gov.kh

o =352 (Ministry of Labour and Vocational Training)

HepHs 023 884 375

2A Russian Federation Blvd. (110), Phnom Penh
EL0] | http://mlvt.gov.kh

H|D 07:30~17:30

o 2B (Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation)

kil 023 214 441

=M 03 Samdech Hun Sen St, Phnom Penh
Z 0| http://www.mfaic.gov.kh

H|2 07:30~17:00

o 0|2l (General Department of Immigration)

SIS 023 890 380
=2A Russian Federation Blvd. (110), Phnom Penh
H| 07:00~11:30/ 14:00~17:00

o ZIHr|ot M| (Customs and Excise Department of Cambodia)

USHS 023214 065

=2A 6-8 Preah Norodom Blvd (41), Phnom Penh
ZH0]2| http://customs.gov.kh

H| 08:00~17:00

o ZE |0t =M| (General Department of Taxation)

S 023 886 708

FA Russian Federation Blvd. (110), Phnom Penh
EH0Z| http://tax.gov.kh

Hl 08:00~17:00

023 880 795



http://mlvt.gov.kh
http://www.mfaic.gov.kh
http://customs.gov.kh
http://tax.gov.kh

EY 7D7, 110 Russian Federation Blvd. (110), Phnom Penh
E1 0|2 http://ccc.org.kh
H|2 08:00~17:00

CAIE2Y : KOTRA T 22 23| AP



http://ccc.org.kh

6. 2714

L E2EE B

1 USD : 4,045KHR(2|2)

No & == =l =4(USD)

1 ME A (HAHY 24H) oE 5
2 ME Y 1212 8
3 ME BRIR| 7= 1= 7
4 AZE AletH 184 0.64
5 ez HIO|(AEFHA-OH|2| FHe) 12+ 2.75
6 =X A2 (DLE, 2|A{7}) 500ml 0.25
7 =X RIIZEHOLE, 2|A ) 330ml 0.5
8 oz SRR 124 1.9
9 nE N[EEES=1= k== 0.37
10 ns 2 EH0[EAIR S ’le2s 0.75
11 ne EHA|R2 Jeea 1.25
12 MB|A S AR ALHS 7, 2/=2l o) 13 10
13 N EIES 2HsgR 1L 1L 0.75
14 ISEIES 7192 1Kwh 0.25
15 MB|A Fotgyd el 3
16 017t i (ZE=2t0|E) (K4 1.5
17 017t AT (ehA Y U o 2(X7) 360ml 5
18 Uda e YgY2A(E2) 190
19 st FA/ARSD(DSED 35H1) 2= o 22000
20 22| o2y 7|232) % 2.5

Al2% : Z=C|of 2423 (National Bank of Cambodia), A'F-E (Ministry of Commerce), 5T 28 244 ZAD
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QIE i (eto|m0])

o 2328HAngkor Wat)

=AY M

=AM Angkor Wat, Siemreap
2YGA|Zt 06:00~18:00

2 s

JH 2o NHEAIR FEE= MAOIM 7HE fIthel 5= S SHLOIT AAE S 55 7kmof| 2[et
UTEQERQIATE E2 1858L—=| A AHASEZIRI 32| 25 (Henri Mouhot)7t 0] 22 A 119
Slofie LrAHo| et RALS ZFHES Ol2 M7t Of>RtS 9| SE Al 2IALE #0t210 QUCH AHLlet s42t=
X2 A BlY 24 S50 2422 YD2AEE Y AS2= M 2/t #22 A0ZE H=2| 42t
PEDFZAIW 12M1710f 2+t SIS AteIolCt, 7t2 1.5k, MZ21.3km, 0| 65m0i| 0| 2= AHOisH M=
7

S20/Ch YDEHEV} 4= AZE2 (A= A2 MAY Y 22 SH| TZ0|C},

ZAH =
FA Samdach Sothearos Blvd (3), Phnom Penh

2GA|Zt 08:00~11:30/ 13:00~15:00

e FRU2 UHHo=Z QloLt 20| HALY SR EZYTH U0 US AR e A/ & L& ATt &&=
e 227t et

232 52 29l B NS 3Y0) 74 ZoIof, ASCIO AZYO| B e} U R0 AR
T 9lo0), B2 Yol 18614 LIZ

O|C} 1866A A2l &=20o| EXH HELS I=nQt Eno| M52 &th
BLL 2 3M7t 7153 TYAA BT &2 ALRAT} UCH A2SE (1904~ 1927 242)0fl 2510 A E

2U2 Y2 9| HIO|Z AtYS 2Yot0] THE 59m2 Ef0| ZAIE|0f Qlo0q, CHRHAIO|LL 2| At HA
9| ola|off AFE=ICE

o AlY{ mtC}(Silver Pagoda)

=AY T=H
=2A Samdach Sothearos Blvd (3), Phnom Penh
2YAIZ 08:00~11:30/ 13:00~15:00
so0l ii%gi%%;}gi oLt Eao| AWAIY S2 S U0 US 2R Y FA| L= o U8 S22t




2= ool 225t MH TC AFME2 2|4 ZALZ A 0§ OISCHR HE=0|Ct A1 THCte| 0|52 At
¢ S BIEO| 24| EFL (LY 1.1kg) 2 ZHU7| 20| 20{7 F20|H, & £4|= 5,809kgo0|Ct. o}
0| LEol= 222 ohE TR of o2 = £*{(Baccarat Crystal)2t 9,584712| CHO|O2E = 24l
/0] = 90kge| 2827t U2, HY 2 CHO|Ot2E = 2575100}, 0| 29| SWALO|= X2 Eo| U
=0, A8 Ot0CHOpEe| &2 of AlSt2L] &2 RAO0|LE Ast3 M =& 7152| otgd S 7| ™¥5t7| 9
ot Zo|ct,

o =] 7|9&H(Independence Monument)

=AY T=H

=M St. 268, Phnom Penh
2YGA|Zt 24A|2t

7Y gs

4>
oy

o A

AR Aot AHe|et =25 2|7t Balote A0 |5t U2 H, MYl AT = AAl9)
O|C} 19534 112 oY Z&ARHE 24Y =218 ]

1958'H0|| 3= U2D, ZELC|OIE 2o S5S HIZl PSS 2t AP 2 AFBEICH X|He| 2
T AR = 0|2} H|Tt S-V|FEE ZA| SA0 MRICEH

o

ox

EAY O=m
=AM Wat Phnom, Phnom Penh
212t 08:00~18:00
| elg
SF m=2 'ALR|O| AFR'0|2t £ (Wat2 AFO0| 1, PhnomE AH2 2 PenhO|2t= E4H0| O 2ZH0f| L2y
HAATY Tt 242 YASI0, 0] 248 ZAI7| 2lo S T AR S MIYCHs HA0| W2t of7|of|lM ZsH
(Phnom Penh)0|2t= A HE Q= RACEH

o = " [
LUNL oM
=AM St 113, Phnom Penh 12304
2GAIZt 08:00~17:30
£9¢ s
= QT Y UE A2 J0E2FF FH DEHAEN DESNE IR PHEA2 M, HA0=
S-21U=2AE SO O|XE HA ZH1TH4-N & S 227 TR 1280 22t F =2 0|24} 'Ael
ko] | SE' o2 A QUCt S-21Z4FAE 19799 AHEZVL B AN E2Z XJYZ-HEY R 2H AT MY
off ool Ei= B HR|HO 2 ZH L 0|S3lQl 1980 RE S5l Q1F SHAr BtE20|2 0|52 utelo||
Al Zo4sict

o ZZTE(Killing Fields)



EAY o=m
=AM 25, Choeung Ek, Phnom Penh
2GA|Z¢ 08:00~17:30
99 gie
UYL = ZESHOM DERALE BH2 AR S0| FAHH|otH| AAME ZAZM EA EEHOIM D20+
gaay 0] ZLER £Z2H52 X0l 7124 5t £20| SO M, E o= 0|R0f Majet P25| AsHSACY,
— Z2LCo|M 5|ME ALZHS ©f 16,0008 FZ0|1, 32 S742 8,00007H2 £&5H QHES M1 3
Mol Ha =5t UCH
bl 2t £1|0| 2| : cekillingfield.org
B U=
<AH2¥ 1 KOTRA ZHl 223
o, Al
- A

AN =M
HASHHS 023221022
=N 136 Preah Norodom Blvd (41), Phnom Penh 12301
7t4 O+ 5~2552
FYAIZE 06:00~22:00
75Y re=
- FHA ZEC|OF SA THoj
A4 - DgAeR ZEC o227

- Seafood Asean 24! THoj

=AY TIzH

ZsiHE 092 219 565
2A 74 Oknha Ket St. (174), Phnom Penh
7t4 Hlwg 5~10E2

HAHA|ZH 11:00~23:00

77 oo 3t &




A

HL

> O
n <
ojo
iz

o
o
>

A 1O
=, NGO 2% Ag
- ZCio} 9% ALl 0l (210] 512 Hol

o O|ZM|AK|(FCC / Foreign Correspondent Club)

EAY T
USRS 023210 142
=M 63 Preah Sisowath Quay, Phnom Penh

a Ol 3~2522]
YA (AE0|22) 20%2~

FRAAZE 07:00~24:00
55 s
- ZHH0l| 2%
A4 - Western, Italian, Asean 24! Toj

- A S|S0 2Y A

H| fcchotels.com

o O]%2(Yi Sang)

=AY o4

N
re

128F, samdech sothearos blvd phnom penh, Phnom Penh 12301

gME 3~522
7t MALR 3~7L3
22|% 10~100=d

A2 06:00~22:30

Y 2

ajo

- Chinese, Asean 24! |
A0 - Dimsum (ZA A2t 5+) ol
- 12 Seafood THOH

o 202 AEZH(One More Restaurant)

EAY =M

S 023 888 222
=AM 37 St 315, Phnom Penh 12151
7t 5~10ge

FYAIZE 06:00~22:00




2 %S
29H - HE ZEC|op S4 Hof
(A2 1 KOTRA LisHl 2012
- =AY

o EAE(Le Seoul)

EAY S=H
USHHS 023 427 000
=M 93 Preah Monivong Boulevard, Phnom Penh
2124 AALR: 6~10E2
17)/22|8: 10~25E2
HAA|IZE 10:00~22:00
e s
2 g o 2= s

o CjZ=2(Dae Jang Kum Restaurant)

ZAH Z=H
HSHE 012750 147(1=4)
= A 61 Street 592, Phnom Penh(124d) , St63, #176 Sangkat Boung keng Kang I, Phnom Penh
A 12000253)
AAFR: 7~10Z2
7+ £7|r/aa7|$jzo1aojzsgﬁ
A2 10:00~22:00
e O
S
=] ] 258 HS 1012576 147
o Al2k(Silla)
ZAH el
HsBS 086 215 000
=N #34-34, St 337, Sangkat Beong Kok 1, Phnom Penh 12152
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o A|Z(Sikgaek Korean Restaurant)

EAY T=H
HSpHE 012843023
ZA 63 Preah Trasak Paem St, Phnom Penh
A oeale 1025
FYAIZ 10:00~14;00 / 17:00~22:00
75 re=
o Z}2(Jaru Korean Restauran)
EAY =M
HEHS 012 450902
=2A 15 Samdach Louis Em St. (282), Phnom Penh
7t 5~20&e
FHAIZE 10:30~22:00
757 o=
- CHQFSH SHA] THof
294 - 7 ShA] THoj
- AR|QIS0| Ol 2= MG

ZAH =M

X3S 017 890618
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o T2 A A 0|E(Palace Gate Hotel &Resort)

EAH o=

= A #44, Sothearos Blvd (corner of street 240), Khan Daun Penh, Sangkat Chey, Chumnea, Phnom

A Penh 12206
HEHS 023900 011
EH 02| http://palacegatepp.com
=dia 110~600< 2]

- S0jAl / ZEC|OtA Bo = LSO QIeB 2 ME It
=il

- gz B2 dHEO| 2[5l AS

o A8 17| Ez2} T (Sofitel Phnom Penh Phokeethra)
=AE TzH
=M 26 Old August Site, Sothearos Boulevard, Phnom Penh
HspHs 023-999-200
E (0|7 https://www sofitel-phnompenh-phokeethra.com/
aHR 200~800€2
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o ZEC|OtLt Z&I(Hotel Cambodiana )

EAH o=
A 313 Sisowath Quay, Phnom Penh, Kingdom of Cambodia
SIS 023 426 288
E10]Z| http://hotelcambodiana.com.kh/
=g 80~200<%
H - 4o 22|
n} i . L . .
- River View, City View AEH 75 (River View $10 Z = H|4)
o L}7HgE(Nagaworld)
EAH O
FA NagaWorld Samdech Techo Hun Sen Park, Phnom Penh, Kingdom of Cambodia.
HSHE 023228 822
EH[0]7] https://www.nagaworld.com
=g 100~800 2
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o International School of Phnom Penh(ISPP)

=AY

T LT
0 —

2|12

International Baccalaureate (IB) Q1= =4St 2 Primary Years Program(Early Years - Grade 5),
Middle Years Program(Grade 6 - Grade 10), Diploma Program(Grade 11 - Grade 12) 2| 37}4]
HYE 2GS 1 AH2lEE 2ok 0z, £F, 22, 77| AX= 5 O it 258 A S FH

utor

o
o

7t att|
EY1/PEYE $7,750

EY2= $9,490

KG-Grade 5=$19,219

Grade 6~102 $22,608

Grade 11~12= 24,239

ARIMo| AL X2 $250, S22 $2,7502t Early Years Program2 E22 $750 52 €2 HE5H
Of StCt,

ZH 0| 2|

https://www.ispp.edu.kh
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I O =A9] St el
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2|8t

<A23 : KOTRA 5 22

o Northbridge International School Cambodia(NISC)

=AY

I LT
— 0O —

Hel2d

International Baccalaureate (IB) Q1= =2A|8t w2, Primary Curriculum (EL-Grade 5), Middle Years
Program(Grade 7-10), Diploma Program & 3712 1} & 2FstH, dratd /0| = CHefst 250
HlS=ICt,

..
o

EL2 Part Day $5,180

EL2 Full Day $5,540

EL3 Full Day $6,460

EL4 Full Day $8,060

Kinder &Grade 1 $16,010
Grades 2~4 $16,700

Grade 5 $16,910

Grade 6 $19,610

Grades 7~10 $20,130

Grades 11~12 $21,680 S0|C}.
MUYl 22 YR $250, 553 $750 52 E== HEaH0F

o

cth.

ZH0]2|

https://www.nordangliaeducation.com/ko/our-schools/cambodia
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https://www.ispp.edu.kh
https://www.nordangliaeducation.com/ko/our-schools/cambodia

o Calmette Hospital

ZAH Z=H
A No. 3, Monivong Bvld, Sangkat Sras Chok, Khan Daun Penh, Phnom Penh
HspHs (855) 23 426 948
A== g
o Raval Phnom Penh Hospital
LN el
FA No. 888, Russian Confederation Blvd. Sangkat Toeuk Thla, Khan Sen Sok, Phnom Penh
AT (855) 23 991 000
== TEEH
o Raffles Medical Phnom Penh
=AY S=H
FA No. 161, Street 51 (Pasteur), Sangkat Boeung Raing, Khan Daun Penh 12211 Phnom Penh
HSHHS (855) 23216 911
L SEEH

o Hebron Medical Center

EAY O
=AM #102, St.68K, Phum Prey Sala, Sangkat Kakab2, Khan Porsenchey, Phnom Penh
HstE (855) 236336119
R e Zerge
AI2% : KOTRA LsH 22>
o, &7 U o{7hug
- LY MIE /S /9451
o Aeon Mall
ZAH Tz
FA 132 Samdach Sothearos Blvd (3), Phnom Penh
ZH0]Z| http://aeonmallphnompenh.com/
e D= S0 HAZT | Hof| 2x|ot YEA S A== o7, A4S WEEE, HAAIE, +oOR, Alg
= 7t, Qat, SYH SO Yol UL



http://aeonmallphnompenh.com/

o Makro Cambodia

EAY T=H
=AM No.5734, Street 1003, Bayab Village, Sangkat Phnom Penh Thmey, Khan Sen Sok, Phnom Penh
Z5o]| http://www.makrocambodia.com/en/index.php
BT _E%.i' MERAof /=)ot 20 d ?%‘U HO2, AT AMRE, JIHAHZE, H2ES s U AES 22
SICH YYAIZHS 27 6AI2E 25 10A|7HZ|0|C}
o Aeon Mall 2
EAY T=H
=AM St No. 1003 Village Bayab Commune, Phnom Penh
Z5o]| http://www.aeonmall-sensokcity.com
b2 d=2A12 OIE%O Ol A 2542, £ A0 ARSI UCH Yot EMHEE 0|22 12 A A2 25
o

Z|Lt Ot == flet =O|A|EO|Lt ]14°|/\|’H A9 SF SO0| B= ChfshA ULt

[l

o Qlvmnia Mall

A b=t ]
=N Sampovmeas Round, Sangkat Veal Vong, Khan 7Makara, Phnom Penh Cambodia
Ehjo|Z| http://theolympiamall.com .kh/shopping-stores
b2 2(_)19'&'0“ Hﬁg%ﬁd LU= - , OIILIERL )| FEHZSrel7t YAC2 RPE. Cist AlE X D|ZAMH|A~
SHAEL SRS 2SS0 S22 FAl, 0714 5052 EMET AHSHRACE

o Chip Mong Noro mall

A b=t ]
FEA #199 Preah Norodom Blvd (41), Phnom Penh
Mo Chip l\/long;l S0l 2G5t 2HE2, Fotd, A, OIE, Q| FEMET Y-S YA =2 28
IAIRE] 23 10A17t2[0|C},
<AtE% : KOTRA T 292
- AEY
o Thai Huot Supermarket
EAY T=H
=AM No. 99-105, Preah Monivong Blvd, Phnom Penh
HZ M=E AMAE, YEME, JIBAE S 242 A2E U Y 48 A1 213



http://www.makrocambodia.com/en/index.php
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o ZA|ZH(Central Market)

AN =M
ZA Central Market, Calmette St. (53), Phnom Penh
HSA=E AU, AL, siAkbE, 2H0lE 5 HAS ARE U SAE 2
b2 EI%‘?.'%OHHIE A7t 2-38H 717k B 7HAE HAlote R BB 2 Y2 0|0, AZR=
ot & =4 HEY4AE =0 == A0 EC0f

S

o Lucky Supermarket

SN SIsH, AAE S
=N No. 160 Sihanouk Boulevard, Boeng Keng Kang, Phnom Penh 2| Cf
S MRS A 24, Y, |7, SiitE, RAIE, ASAE, 7ISAE S A4S AREN dETLE 2
bl HIHOR 157 HEO| LS 2|t 220} Z0) 20| O 2l

o Super Duner

=AY

[ og
FA st. 57 corner st. 306 Phnom Penh
g AMES MM A, Y, 8F7, SiitE, FHES, eSAE, 7ISAE & 43 AEE 4E8ErE e
H o= &2 T2 Holiste 20| £EY0

- 7|Et HAIE

o Garden Citv Golf Club
=AY T=H
=M National Road no4, Phnom Penh Cambodia
E 0] | http://www.golfcambodia.com/
A4 Do fzlst 182 =2
e 120 = City Golf Club(Zs™l, 9%, http://citygolfcambodia.com/), FEHE2| 2H (AT, 18F,

https://www.siemreapbooyoung.com/) S0| IC},

o CCC Sport Center
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Street 2004, Group 6, Sangkat Toeuk Thla, Khan Sen Sok
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https://cambodian-country-club.com/sports-camp/
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Al 2021-01-01
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=g e 2021-05-14
o | Bl 2021-06-18
Mad 2021-09-24
ZH=EC|oF &M (Phcum Ben) 2021-10-05 108 5~7¢
Sihanouk & =& AAHY 2021-10-15
Sihamoni =& 59| 7|9 2021-10-29
=718 2021-11-09
el 2021-11-18 114 18~20¢
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o FA: 2F, Building B, PGCT Center, St. 274, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
o CHEAS}: 855-23-999-099

o 0| kotrapnh@kotra.or kr
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